

Consent
30551 1/24/12

Matilde Faz

From: Josephine L. Ramirez [josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 1:41 PM
To: 'Martha Salazar'
Cc: 'Matilde Faz'; 'Darlene Betancourt'; cynthia.delacruz@co.hidalgo.tx.us
Subject: RE: lease

I have reviewed and approve as to the form of the attached agreement. As far as future agreements, so long as the language is substantially the same, then they would be okay as well.

Josephine Ramirez Solis
Assistant Criminal District Attorney
County Affairs Section
Office of Criminal District Attorney
Hidalgo County, Texas
100 N Closner Rm 303
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 318-2313 ext. 3823
(956) 318-2079 FAX
josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE; 2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. **IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us AND DELETE THE COMMUNICATION.**

From: Martha Salazar [mailto:martha.salazar@co.hidalgo.tx.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:16 PM
To: josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us
Cc: 'Matilde Faz'; 'Darlene Betancourt'; cynthia.delacruz@co.hidalgo.tx.us
Subject: FW: lease
Importance: High

Mrs. Solis:
Please review and comment on attached agreement as form with your position on future agreements with different user departments.
Thanks,
Marty

From: Matilde Faz [mailto:matilde.faz@co.hidalgo.tx.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 3:01 PM
To: 'Martha Salazar'
Cc: 'Darlene Betancourt'
Subject: FW: lease
Importance: High